

RE: LTEP- OICs and Directives

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 19 Oct 2017 17:05:56 -0400
Attachments: 2018-10-18 - OICNA-13287_ID51098_LRC_CBN- LTEP OICs- V8 (consolidated).docx (95.64 kB); 2017-10-19- LTEP CO PO Directive QAs v4 (final).docx (34.1 kB)

Hi Tim,

Attached are our responses to questions you shared, as well as our changes to the pink note. We had some concerns with the characterization of the directives in the pink note and have removed sections of the text accordingly. Our explanation is in the note itself.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-19-17 3:23 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP- OICs and Directives

Sorry, we had a fire drill in 77 Grenville and that has delayed things. Hope to have you the note and our responses to your questions shortly.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: October 19, 2017 2:40 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: LTEP- OICs and Directives

Hi Martin:

Wondering if you have an updated ETA for the feedback and the rest of the package?

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-19-17 8:49 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: LTEP- OICs and Directives

Hi Tim,

We won't have anything to share before then.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 8:44 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP- OICs and Directives

Hi Martin:

Following up on this in case you were able to send anything in the next few minutes? The SOC brief is at 930 and right now the current draft note is being used.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-18-17 1:17 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP- OICs and Directives

Thanks, Tim. We will take a look and get back to you. We're hoping to have signed materials either today or first thing tomorrow. We're also working on answers to your questions below.

Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: October 18, 2017 1:00 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: LTEP- OICs and Directives
Importance: High

Hi Martin:

Please find attached the draft CBN for the LTEP OIC LRC package. Please review and provide comments and answers to the questions by EOD today to allow for integration in time for the SOC Sr. PO brief tomorrow morning. Please also forward the complete package of materials ASAP including approval form and the PDF of the LTEP document itself.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: October-17-17 3:09 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP- OICs and Directives
Importance: High

Hi Martin:

We have had a chance to review the draft directives and have a few questions and comments for the ministry below. Please let me know when we can expect to see the rest of the LRC package including the approval form and LTEP document related OIC itself.

LTEP IESO Directive

- PO has asked that the directive include some language on Market Renewal and CCAP consistent with the language from the policy minute. Please propose language for review.
- 2.3 Are you able to provide some background on the direction around hydrogen pilot projects? Is this an extrapolation of the item identified in the appendix 1 of Energy's LTEP submission (Slide 61) as an example of "home grown nuclear innovations"?
- 3.3- review of regional planning process- suggest that engagement with Indigenous communities should be included for this in addition to consultation with stakeholders and experts.
- East-west Tie- is further direction not needed in addition to the August 4th letter re updated needs assessment?
- No reference to the direction to stop accepting incentive project applications for behind the meter generation projects using fossil fuel by July 1, 2018. This was specifically called out in the policy minute. Is it being accomplished in some other way?

LTEP OEB Directive

- 2.1 sub bullet 2 re "protection of consumers in the natural gas sector" - Are you able to provide some elaboration as to what the intention of this would be?

Happy to discuss.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618